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From: Simon Baker[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN=REC I PI ENTS/CN=Sl MON. BAKER4B 1 A8EF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-
591DFA651F2E] 

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 9:46:11 AM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies ; Martin 
Edwards GRO._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _. j; Lesley J Sewell - - -_ - -_ --_-_-_-_-_-_- Ro
Susan Crichton._._._._._._._._ _ _ G_Ro ; Alwen Lyons; _-_-_--------------------WGRO 

Angela Van_ D_e_ n_-B_o_gerdm CRo i Rodric --•- - -.-.-.-.-.-.-•-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-:._:_:_:_:_:_ 
Williams GRO 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._-_-_-_-_-
l; Hugh Flemington; - GRO 

`-`--- - ._._._._._._._._._._._ _.._.._._._._._._._._._._.__._._.. 
Nina Arnott ;_._._._._._._._._._._. GRO 

_ _ 
Ruth X Barker'_ GRO Paula G Paula 

Vennells GRo 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 1; 

Cc: Gina GouICY~ - GRo_ ; 

Subject: FW: Draft Report 

Attachment: POL Interim Report v24.doc 

'A" 

Report attached from Second Sight. 

I will hold the central copy, with all our proposed changes/comments for second sight. 

I suggest we regroup at 1pm in room 201 to agree our final position. 

Regards, Simon 

From: Ian Henderson [mailto ._._._._._._._._._._._,_.GR_o _4
Sent: 05 July 2013 10:36 
To: Simon Baker 
Cc: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; rwarming(_-_-_GRo- 
Subject: Draft Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Simon 

Please find attached the latest version (V24) of our Draft Interim Report 

With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure speciaList 

---------------_-__-_-_-_ ---
UK Mobile: GRO 

Email: L GRO 
Website: htt . //advancedforensics.com 
Linkedln: http://Iinkedin.com/in/forensic od 
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at 
irh ----------------------GRC -1 and delete the email and any attachments. 


